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Internal Revenue Service
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_UCT, 20 R/ _av EQ:Tw

Eniversicy of Massachusests
Amhersc, Mass. 010C2
ALIN:  Sidney Myers, Staff Actsre

Gentlemen:

We note that you are an agency of the Commonwealth of
Massachusects. Accordingly, veu are exempt f{rom Federal
income tax under sectionm 501(c)(]) of the Ince—azl Revernue
Caoda. ' '

You are not required to file Federal income £ax returas
as long as you recain an exempt scactus.

Contributions made to you are deductible by donors as
provided in section 170(c)(1l) of the Internal Revenue Coce
of 1954,

This is a cdeterminaticn lecter,
| Very truly yours,

bl i F W obllons -

WILLIAM E. WILLIAMS
Districe Director
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Agdrats say reply to: '3 Qox 1530, Amdaver, Mass, 61210
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Intarnal Jaovenue
Service Canter
eetR=ftizztiz Rerion

In regty reier tg:

P : o Mr. Dsbert Peand

Assistant Treasurar

¢/o Kannath ', Johnsen, Trsasussn
University of Massachusa=t
Whitmere Adminigsrasisn Eulilding
Amberst, Massasnusesss G120

Deas M=, Brand:

This letter is a confirmation of ou- ‘elephere comressation o
February 29, 1972, concerning the rilina,requireme:;s of the
University of Massachusetis, '

As we discussed, per cur master file Teserds the Unlversity of
Yassachusetis does not have any {iling recuirements for incema
tax returrns nor for= tax exerst income returas (the $5¢ series).
This I believe is correct since the University is a politiecal

subdivision of the Cermormealth of Maissasimusetis and thereoy

comes ynder Section 115A of the Intarnal Revenue Cecs,

Section 115A -states in essence, that none of the inzcme earned

by the cperations of the State or its political subdivisions is
considered to be incems for tix purposes. This of czurse incluces
all the orperations of the University steh as the =itery,
caleteria, book store, ete,

I trust this satisfies your Inquiry, if any further information is

Recessary <o not hesitata to call me again,

Sircerely yours,

%"’7' i/ e —
HEZRY F. CAUCHED ' ,
Chief, ADP Teshnical Sectica




